Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray
Mayor

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM:

Daniel H. Fischer, Administrative Specialist
DATE: February 28, 2012
RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting — March 8, 2012)
The following has been approved by the Mayor and is hereby submitted for Council approval:

PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

James Clark, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 109N, $18.267 hourly, in the Division of Streets and Roads,
effective March 5, 2012.

William Dixon, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 109N, $18.363 houtly, in the Division of Water Quality,
effective March 12, 2012.

Patrick McFadden, Engineering Technician Sr., Grade 113E, $1,908.40 bi weekly, in the Division of Water
Quality, effective March 26, 2012.

UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS TO THE OFFICE OF THE URBAN
COUNTY COUNCIL

Jenifer Benningtield, Council Administrative Specialist, Grade 115E, $2,249.96 bi weekly, in the Urban County
Council Office, effective March 26, 2012.

200 East Main Street . Lexington, KY 40507 . (859) 425-2255 .
www.lexingtonky.gov
HORSE CAPITAL OF THE WORLD



